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This was the letter and the summary of the letter in the summary below

From: Prado, Marta M. EOP/USTR
Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2019 12:08 PM
To: Ehlers, Karl R. EOP/USTR <Karl_R._Ehlers@ustr.eop.gov>
Subject: FW: BGA for ADM : Thailand chemical ban

FYI — from Bower Group who is working with U.S. companies/associations on the email chain

From: Chayamon Sinhaseni @bowergroupasia.com>
Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2019 10:20 AM
To: Anderson, Lisa M. EOP/USTR <Lisa.M.Anderson@ustr.eop.gov>; Prado, Marta M. EOP/USTR
<Marta_M_Prado@ustr.eop.gov>; Gary C. Martin <gcmartin@naega.org>; Cary Sifferath
<CSifferath@grains.org>; Lorraine.Hawley@adm.com; Oria, Alejandro <Alejandro.Oria@adm.com>;
Tanaphong, Chadiln <Chadiln.Tanaphong@adm.com>
Cc: Johna Ohtagaki @bowergroupasia.com>; May Srithanes

@bowergroupasia.com>; Puchanee Suksamiti @bowergroupasia.com>; Jay
Harriman @bowergroupasia.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] BGA for ADM : Thailand chemical ban

Dear Lisa, Marta and colleagues,

Regarding the Thailand chemical ban issue, we would like to share with you below, the information we
gathered on the ground as well as intel from ADM Thailand office.

Also attached is the letter issued by the Thai Chamber of Commerce to the Agriculture and

Cooperatives Minister Copying the: Prime Minister issued on November 18th. The Chamber also outlined
the impact of the ban both towards industries and the economy at large (we have not obtained this
detail yet). BGA summarized the main points from the letter below (note: not a direct/official
translation).
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